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Mr. J. G. Keppler
Region III-
Regulatory Operations
U.S. Nuclear. Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Subject: Procedure for ILRT to be Performed at Dresden Station Unit 2

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Enclosed is a copy of D'3 1600-7, Rev. 7 (Unit 2/3 Integrated Primary
Containment Leak Rate Tetst) for your review and comment.. Upon your
request, a meeting can be arranged to discuss the procedure. If you
have any questions on this matter, please contact Mark Leahy,
815/942-2920, extenaion 422, or John O'Neill on extension 473.

Sincerely,

(4
D. '. Scott
Station Superintendent
Dresden Nuclear Power Station
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Enclosure

cc: J. Wujciga (w/o ene.)
J. Brunner (w/o enc.)
R. Coen (w/o enc.)
M. Leahy (w/o ene.)
J. O'Neill (w/o enc.)
File /NRC (w/o enc.)
File / Numerical (w/o enc.)
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